

QUEEN ANNE HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING

Via Zoom September 15, 2021

Board Members Present: Jackie (Moore) Zobrist, Jeanne (Hayes) Warren, Kim Turner, Maggie (Nichols)

Birch, Janis Bridges Jenkins, Claudia (Kettles) Lovgren, Jim LePenske, and Mary Cooke

Board Members Absent: Mike Warren, Sally Villaluz Ghormley, Shirley (Niebuhr) Kankelfritz, Roger Jensen,

Sherry Moody, Kathy Gaylord, and Jeri Samuelsen

Association Membership: L. D. Zobrist and John Hennes

Open Forum:

- John: "Kim, Maggie and I went to the storage locker to clean out the merchandise. Can you come over soon to evaluate the memorabilia? Maybe the week of Sept 27 to 30?
- John is having radiation the week of Sept 20 to 24
- Kim could come over to Seattle the Sunday before the last week (Sept 26) and stay the whole week in case you need more than one day.
- Per L.D. and Maggie, start Monday and then go on Wednesday if needed.
- John, Maggie, and Kim will meet in the front of the Storage place on Monday, Sept 27 at Noon

Vice President, Jeanne Warren called the meeting to order at 7:10 P. M.

<u>Minutes:</u> A motion was made by Maggie Birch and seconded by Claudia Lovgren to approve the minutes of the August 4, 2021 board meeting. All present members approved.

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> This month we are looking at the comparison of income and expenses this year to last. The income for this year is less than last year at this time in almost all categories by a total of \$1,676. On the expense side we have spent more this year to date than last year by \$976, mostly as a result of higher KUAY printing cost and replenishment of our Logo Merchandise inventory. The net effect of lower income and higher expenses is a \$2,653 deficit at this point of the year. Next month we will examine the results against our budget through the third quarter to review this further.

Next month we will evaluate the 2022 budget.

The Classes of '60 and '61 had great reunions and will be sending in a list of donations that were collected and the Queen Anne charities assisted.

**Please note that the sit-down dinner is less expensive than the passed hors 'oeuvres at the Yacht Club.

Old Business: None

New Business:

- Yearbook Committee John, Maggie and Sally are working on it.
- At the Storage Locker, it would be helpful to have another rolling cart to hold all of the memorabilia Does anyone object to us getting a new rolling cart? All present said, "No."

Committee Reports
By-Laws: None

<u>Correspondence:</u> A note was received from Bryce Little, Class of '50 addressed to Tim Moody et al saying Thank You for the issues of the KUAY throughout the years.

Events: Per Jeanne, the deposit for the Elks Club is not due until the first week of November, so we can wait until our next meeting to make a decision about whether or not to have the dance. There was a discussion of dances that we can do 6' apart – The Bop, The Watusi, The Twist, The Funky Chicken...

L.D. will email Connie Haas who was planning on having her Class of '81 Reunion at the Dance to let her know that the Danced may be cancelled.

John asked about the Annual Meeting that was also supposed to be held at the Dance and L.D. said, "We will go with the flow. The By-Laws do not have a Pandemic clause." "We could have the annual meeting over Zoom or by the U.S. Mail."

KUAY: The Kick-Off meeting for the spring issue of the KUAY will be on 11/29/2021

LOGO: There have been a few sales, averaging 1 or 2 per week partly because we have not had any Reunion sales. We did get a \$100.00 order. We have plenty of items in stock.

Reminder: We changed the denim shirt logo to match all the other items to make it easier to order in a smaller quantity.

<u>Membership:</u> Cathy will be going over to L.D. and Jackie's to update addresses based on returned KUAYs. The new mailing company has last minute updating capabilities.

Sometimes KUAYs are returned in error. Joanne Chapman, Class of '51 lives in Spokane and called to say, "Where's my KUAY?" The Post Office showed her address as a "bad address" even though it was correct.

If people go on the "bad address" list and they were classes from the 40s or 50s, L.D. will research to see if they have died. He doesn't always check the later classes but does search the digital obituaries every 6 months for "Queen Anne High". Several people check the obituaries on a regular basis.

Finding people on the individual class "Missing" list is up to each class – those lists are on the website.

Scholarships: None

Social Media: The page that we have been using on Facebook is now private, do we want to create a new "Official Page" of the QAHSAA?

Per Mary – it is an option, one of the issues is getting the Alumni to follow the page and someone would have to administer it.

Website: None

<u>Additional Business:</u> Maggie wants to get into the school to update the items in the display case which is currently a "mish mash" of trophies. Her idea is to organize it into a timeline of the school. She is in contact with CWD that manages the building.

L.D. said we can add some KUAYs, Maggie has a QA Teddy Bear to add.

Per Maggie, Sally suggested that we do this on a weekend so that other Alum can participate.

L.D. will figure out if any Alums live in the building.

Per Jan, Sally said that this project would be some time in November.

Maggie asked Jackie if we can get some stuff for the Storage locker, Jackie said, "Yes".

Maggie thinks we need one trip to the school for planning and a second trip to install.

L.D. - "We will need the measurements of the space."

Jeanne – "I want to help."

L.D. – "Does anyone have the actual address?"

Kim – "220 Galer" *Correction: The address is currently 201 Galer St

Jeanne – "Any other items to discuss?"

Claudia - "Thanks for fixing my camera, L.D."

The next meeting will be on October 13, 2021 via Zoom.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:56pm

Respectfully Submitted by, Mary Cooke, Recording Secretary